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BID No. 25-49 
 

for 
 

2025 Small Diameter Light Sewer Cleaning  
 

 
ADDENDUM No. 02 

 
August 27, 2025 

 
Any and all changes to the Request for Bid are valid only if they are included by written 
addendum to all potential respondents, which will be emailed prior to the proposal due 
date. Each respondent must acknowledge receipt of any addenda by indicating in its 
proposal.  Each respondent, by acknowledging receipt of addenda, is responsible for 
the contents of the addenda and any changes to the bid therein.  Failure to 
acknowledge receipt of addenda may cause the proposal to be rejected.  If any 
language or figures contained in this addendum are in conflict with the original 
document, this addendum shall prevail. 
 
This addendum consists of the following: 
 
1. Addendum Number Two (2) is attached and consists of a total of two (2) pages 

including this cover sheet.   
 

Please contact me at (847) 866-2971 or cstuart@cityofevanston.org with any further 
questions or comments. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 

Cheryl Stuart 
Purchasing Specialist 

 

mailto:cstuart@cityofevanston.org


 
 

Page 2 
 

BID No. 25-49 
 

2025 Small Diameter Light Sewer Cleaning  
 

 
ADDENDUM No. 02 

 
August 27, 2025 

 
This addendum forms a part of the Bid Documents for Bid #25-49 and modifies these 
documents. This addendum consists of the following:  
 
 
Questions and Answers: 
 

1. QUESTION: If bidder is a DBE, are they still required to obtain 25% DBE 
participation or does the fact that the bidder is a DBE meet the requirements? 
ANSWER: If the bidder is a DBE and is self-performing at least 25% of the work, 
then no additional M/W/D/EBE participation is required.  
 

2. QUESTION: If heavy cleaning is required, will it be paid in addition to the light 
cleaning prices? 
ANSWER: Yes, heavy cleaning is considered separately from light cleaning. 
 

3. QUESTION: Is membership in a trade union meet the qualifications for 
participating in an apprenticeship program? 
ANSWER: If the trade union has an apprenticeship program that meets the 
requirements as started in the Responsible Bidders Ordinance, then it would 
qualify.  
 

4. QUESTION: What is the completion date for the work? 
ANSWER: Final completion date for this project is 12/19/2025.  
 

5. QUESTION: When is the 10% retainage released to the contractor? 
ANSWER: The retainage is released to the contractor after final acceptance of 
the work.   
 
 

 
 
 
 

Note: Acknowledgment of this Addendum is required in the Bid. 
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